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By dear /r. Jusuice Jacksons

alotdve o your letter of 11 July 1948 ,,:, coneerndyy the {iscal
arran{;ahmts between U4 and your Of .{‘J.cc of duiuf of Counsel (which
your letver of June 8 confimed), I thoughd that this notier was
on’oiroly sobtled,

You are right in stating that if under the procelure alroady
esbablished OUS cannot pive you the kind of service you rendr
vikthout involvi.m; you in urdensome adninistrobive dotall, thon you
should obtain sersomnel iron separtaents Whabt could assunc the
obligation. Other ‘epartnonto or Agencies Ty foel that this can be done.
Thay may alroady ve doing ibe It seams to me, howovar, that the Cou, 1eos
will wish to know Just how mongy has been s ont in cexder to detarmine
how appropriations should be nades I€ this be thoe case, the laet that
an agency has a large or mall appropriation is not e question. The
roal question is howy undor your directive, thore shall be a proper
accounting, (I an cure you will want to have an accurate state.onbt of
Just vhat 1% cocts to run your officeo.) Al thoet noans bookleeing.

such boolkeeping is the reflection of the declsion as to whiech
govertriend amro:um.ation the ex*,;»enaeg of your orpanication ghould be
charged, since Congress has nob made that decision the alloeation of
funds rust be nade by the rreosident through his ldpet ofiicer,

Insofar as U35 is concerned, it is reuired onls thot you sghouwld
designate one person on your staff (I thourht this had been done) as
a certlifying officar vhose duty it wlll be L acco.s cblijatlons o your
nxse against your aunropriation.

Ubo can Whon do the rest in the fo]lozmi, wamer, it coan presond
your organization anch monbh a stotenent ol account whileh i1l show
the (zuz:*bar of ; m‘“ozmvi churpod W0 you on v books ki sald vy s in
those cases where salaricg, oxoonses and sesvicas ousub W e cuvwped
against your appropiriation,

uf c rsey you wxlerstand that sal:cies and ax awses of wo nilivary
and naval cersomial workln: for you ave nob chorpod Vo Ol

o exioting arvangenant ilo desicned o relieve you so far as
rossible of adniniste: ud.vo dotails ol booldeosdng. this lo rue
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vhother the persomiel concarned are (1) already nambers of 055 and
atitached W ar wrines ory (2) oresently or in the future engaged by
Gon amelusively for your organization, ho sureau of the udget in
either ovant nfouris tee oS8 flsecal officor of the awpropriation
gyubol mubar against wiich a given exsense is to be charpod,

i aly case 1v will be nocessary ror you to have a definlte
allotant {ran e rrosident's arergeney fund or sone gindlar
sources - othervlse you will be a mendicant, dependent for lif'e upon .
cthier Agancles who can hirder you if they so desire, and you will
be in the position of receiving cnly the benefil of a divarsion of
funds axwopiiated by Congress for a different purposc, or the
game reason ot you et have assigned to you independent transe
sorbationy oo you mast have ewsigmgyr independant funds.

Thore lg no cscape from sane degree of admindgtration; but this
can be delegated Ly you to some one nember of your staff, I think
e plan under vhich we are workding imroses the ninimum off that
burdeiie \

Sincerely yours,

dilliom Je Lonovan
laje. Geney U'SOAQ



